Himachal Pradesh
Public Works Department

Telephone No. 01782-233017
e-mail: ee-ram-hp@nic.in

No.PW/RMP/ WA-I/FCA/2023:- ‘?qu 9 Dated:- | 8 }b’H 27

To

\/lhe(ivisional Forest Officer

Rampur Forest Division

Rampur Bushahr, HP
Subject: - Diversion of 3.2193 hac. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Munder Kungal Makrog Khori Gadasu road(km.
0/000 to 9/730),within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division,
Distt. Shimla (HP)
Reference:- DY.Conservator of Forests Rampur Your office ends:- Letter No
1335 dated 22/06/2023.
Sir,
Observation Observation summary. Response.
Number.
1 Through the FRA certificate issued by DC duly signed | Response uploaded against
has been uploaded but complete FRA certificate/ the appropriate column.
annexures aling with Gram Sabha/ Sub division level
proceedings have still not been found uploaded against
the appropriate column.
2. The layout plan duly signed by Executive Engineer of Response uploaded to portal
the proposed road stated to have been uploaded against | in Part-1.
additional information detail Part-I but same has not
been found uploaded. The reference of such document
(i.e Sr No.columnNo, & Part) may be given.
3. The bill of NPV as uploaded against additional : This pertain to Forest
information detail Part II is not correct. The revised Department.

NPV bill in view of the guide lines issued by Gol vide
letter dated 06-0-2022 may be prepared and uploaded
against additional information detail Part II.

A (E/\/ a]msh/Behal)

/utlye Engineer,

ur Division (B&R
' Rampu
/




